
BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G-ICTE-2022-01

Rebidding for the Supply, Delivery and Installation of Network Infrastructure for the
NAS – Phase 1 at New Clark City.

We are pleased to provide further clarifications on the following eligibility requirements for the
Rebidding for the Supply, Delivery and Installation of Network Infrastructure for the NAS – Phase 1 at
New Clark City:

Queries Clarification

1. On the technical specifications compliance under
training, the requirement is for the bidder to
conduct or has conducted one (1) official training
with certification for ITIL, please clarify.

Is this required to be submitted during the Opening
of Bids or during the implementation of the project?

No, this requirement shall be complied with

during the implementation of the Contract

with the Winning Bidder.

2. For Item 37, 6 units of Conference Phones. Is there
an existing ITPBX System? Or are the Conference
Phones really required or were they just added?

This is in preparation for our IPPBX system

for the NAS Phase 2, hence, the item no. 37

is included.

3. The specifications are generic, we want to clarify if
any brand will do?

Yes, as long as the brand has been in
existence in the market for five (5) years and
the company is operational for at least five
(5) years.

4. Please clarify the cost of bidding documents for this
project.

Pursuant to Section 5.0 (Standard Rates) of
Annex 8 of the RIRR of RA 9184, since the
Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) for
this project is Php26,000,000.00, the cost of
the bidding documents is Php25,000.00.

5. For Item 23, where will be the Door access device
installed? Is it metal? Glass? What is the
dimension? Kindly provide door details and
drawings.

This is for the Security and Surveillance
Room. This is a metal door with a 1-meter
dimension. Please see door details, attached
as Annex “A”.

6. For Item 24, where will the Data cabinets be
installed? IDF room or Data center room? If in the
Data center room, please provide a rack position
plan. Kindly send also the data center room layout.
Include other equipment installed inside the DC.

The data cabinets are going to be installed
at the data center or our server room.
Please see Data Center Layout with the
installed equipment and rack position,
attached as Annex "B".

7. For Item 25, where will these be installed? Kindly
provide a number of patch panels per IDF and
location of each IDF

This is going to be used for the inter rack
structured cabling for the server room and
other IDFs. AAB Building and MGym

8. For Item 28, where will these be installed? Which
IDF? Please specify location of each IDF

This is going to be installed at the server
room rack cabinets.

9. For Uninterruptible power supply, where will these
be installed? Please specify which IDF/MDF and
location. How many per IDF?

This is going to be placed at the rack
cabinets at the server room, IDF of AAB



cabinet, MGym IDF cabinet and other floors
of AAB IDF cabinet per floor.

10. For Item 30, 31, 32, where will these be installed?
Please specify which IDF/MDF and location. How
many per IDF/MDF?

Server room, IDF of AAB cabinet, MGym IDF
cabinet and other floors of AAB IDF cabinet
per floor.

11. What is the type of fiber used on site? Om3, om4?
Os1, os2? And what brand?

Network cabling: 12 core OS2 Singlemode

CCTV, Door Access system:
2 core OS1

Brand: LS cable and system
12. Who will terminate cables (copper and fiber) at

IDF/MDF side?
The winning bidder will terminate cables
(copper and fiber) at IDF/MDF side.

13. For Item 37, is the conference phone included in
the bid? As there are no IP PBX System
requirements in the items to be delivered.

This is in preparation for our IPPBX system
for the NAS Phase 2, hence, the item no. 37
is included.

14. May we request for a copy of the Network
Infrastructure Layout of the facility.

There is no layout for the Network
Infrastructure. The winning bidder shall
design the layout of the Network
Infrastructure of the facility.

Reminders
Single Largest
Completed Contract
(SLCC)

The Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to the
project, equivalent to at least fifty percent (50%) of the ABC; or at least two (2)
similar completed contracts with the aggregate amount equivalent to at least
fifty percent (50%) of the ABC and the largest of these similar contracts must
be equivalent to at least half of the percentage (25%) of the ABC.

The similar contract shall have been completed within ten (10) years prior to
the date of submission and receipt of bid. For this purpose, contracts similar
to the Project shall be:

1. Contract for the Supply, Delivery and Installation of Network
Infrastructure; and/or

2. Contracts for the Supply, Delivery and Installation  of ICT Equipment.

Financial
Component

Original of duly signed and accomplished Financial Bid Form; and
Original of duly signed and accomplished Price Schedule

Note: The Bidder must submit cost breakdown (price for each line item) and
the total amount should not exceed the Approved Budget for the Contract
(ABC) for the Project

Product Brochure
OR Manufacturer’s
Certificate

It is required that the Bidders submit Product Brochures and/or other related
documents containing the description and specifications of each item to be
offered and/OR Certificate from the Manufacturer, certifying compliance in all
the specifications of each item to be offered as part of their technical envelope
during opening of bids.

Moreover, for clarification purposes, please take note of the following schedule:



Activities Date/Schedule
Deadline for Request for Clarification, if any 18 July 2022 (Monday)

Issuance of Bid Bulletin, if any 21 July 2022 (Thursday)
Deadline for Submission of the ff:
● Eligibility Requirements
● Financial Proposal

29 July 2022
9:00 AM (Friday)

Opening of Bids 29 July 2022
11:00 AM (Friday)

The above changes further amend the bidding documents, accordingly. The Opening of Bids will be held
face-to-face at the BCDA Board Room, 2/F Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st corner 2nd Avenue,
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City , with a video coverage. Bidders may choose to attend Opening of Bids
in person or online via zoom.

For those who are attending in person, the following guidelines must be followed:

● A maximum of two (2) persons per participating bidder are allowed to attend the Opening of
Bids and will be required to follow the BCDA Health Protocol for Visitors;

● The representative is required to present his/her vaccination card before he/she can be allowed
inside the BCDA office;

● Compliance to social distancing, wearing of face masks, and body temperature screening inside
BCDA office must be observed; and

● Observers/representatives who show signs of COVID-19 related symptoms such as cough, flu,
fever, high body temperature, and sneezing are advised not to proceed to the BCDA Office since
they will not be allowed to enter the BCDA premises.

This Notice is being issued pursuant to Section 22.5.2 and 22.5.3 of the 2016 Revised Implementing
Rules and Regulations of Republic Act 9184.

Issued on 21 July 2022 (Thursday).

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

By:

JOSHUA M. BINGCANG
Chairperson




